Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: roger.comeau@atlasfse.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:56 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)

Subject: 221 - NIOSH Regulatory Agenda for updating 42 CFR Part 84 Comments
Name

roger comeau

Organization
atlas fire & safety equipment 1td

Email
roger.comeau@atlasfse.com

Address
17954 - 106 ave
edmonton, alberta t5s 1v4

Comments

sirs:

Regrading 42 CFR part 84
Our company is not for this at all

The current systens gives the SCBA manufactures complete control and a hugh monopoly and does
not give the end users a choice for a alternate cylinder. The manufactures are charging way
too much for their cylinders.

I sell SCI cylinders which is one of the best in the industry and I get alot of feed back
fron fire depts that want them but they get verbal abuse from the SCBA manufacutres about
stupid warrnanty which is not justified at all Let the end users have a choice and not a
monopoly from the the manufactures Change to have freedom of choice NOW amf not have gouging
manufatures make unbelievable profit Roger Comeau Fire Fighter Sales



